
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA       
April 10, 2017 - 7:00 P.M.  

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 
I. CALL TO ORDER.

II. INVOCATION.
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
IV. WELCOME.
V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

VI. INDUCTION OF DR. JOHN E. HILL, JR. AS COUNCILMAN – Mayor Douglas A. Jackson.
VII. INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES:

1. Adam Evans, Equipment Operator, Public Works Department.
2. Donna Leggett, Part-Time Customer Service Representative, Finance Department.
3. Amy Pierce, Customer Service Representative, Finance Department.
4. Gregory O. Willis, Police Officer, Police Department.

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for
residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on any other
matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing section of the
agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public comment on the
item. No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting, except during the Public
Comment period or as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are limited to a maximum of three
minutes, and no more than three speakers may address the Council on a single matter. The Town
Council may elect to take no action on the matter addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for
further consideration at a future Council meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition.
Copies of the Town Public Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room.

IX. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be discussed
by the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be removed from the
Consent Agenda for further discussion.  The Mayor may allow citizens to address an item or ask
questions.

1. January 23, 2017 Vision Setting Meeting Minutes.
2. February 13, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes.
3. Budget Amendment.
4. Refund and Release of Taxes.

X. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Final approval - Ordinance Amendment - Parking Prohibited: adding the south side of Cooper
Street (tabled from the March Regular Meeting).

2. Approval of Corrected Amendment to the Junked Vehicle Ordinance.
3. Re-appointments to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.
4. Appointments to Winterville Planning and Zoning Board.



XI. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Receive Petition Requesting Annexation of the Copper Creek Section 2 and adopt a Resolution
directing the Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Petition.

XII. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS.

1. Discussion on lower rates from Natural Gas Power Contract beginning in January. (Councilman
Moore)

2. Funding for Festival. (Councilman Moore)
3. Parking on Railroad Streets in front of Public Safety Building. (Councilman Moore)

XIII. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS:

XIV. REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Update on Projects Currently Underway: Parks and Recreation Bathroom Project 
Regional Sewer Pump Station Project 
Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study 
Water Tank Rehabilitation Project 
NTE Plant Construction Project 
Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement 
Urgent Repair Program 

XV. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN
MANAGER.

XVI. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

1. Planning and Zoning Meeting – 7:00 pm - Monday, April 17, 2017, Town Hall Assembly Room.

XVII. CLOSED SESSION:  § 143-318.11. Closed sessions (a)(3) - To consult with an attorney employed or
retained by the public body in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege between the attorney and
the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed
in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting
that otherwise would be open merely because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a
participant. The public body may consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling
or settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public
body has approved or considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a
hospital, in closed session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered
into its minutes as soon as possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded. (Duke
Coal Ash Issue)

XVIII. ADJOURN.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in 
the meeting should notify the Acting Town Clerk, Amy Barrow at 215-2342 at least forty-eight (48) 
hours prior to the meeting. (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: April 10, 2017 
Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: January 23, 2017 Vision Setting Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of Said Meeting Minutes. 

Attachments: A DRAFT of said Minutes will be forthcoming on Friday, April 7, 2017. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 4/3/2017 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC  FD  TM  4/6/2017  Final  4/6/2017 

Supporting Documentation 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A. 

Recommendation:  Approval of Said Minutes. 

3



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: April 10, 2017 
Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: February 13, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of Said Meeting Minutes. 

Attachments: A DRAFT of said Minutes will be forthcoming on Friday, April 7, 2017. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 4/3/2017 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC  FD  TM  4/6/2017  Final  4/6/2017 

Supporting Documentation 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A. 

Recommendation:  Approval of Said Minutes. 

4



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: April 10, 2017 
Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Budget Amendment 2016-2017-05. 

Action Requested: Approve the budget amendment. 

Attachments: Budget Amendment 16-17-05. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 4/3/2017 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC  FD  TM  4/6/2017  Final  4/6/2017 

Supporting Documentation 

This is the fifth budget amendment for the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year. 

This amendment addresses several items: 

The first item addresses the need for funds to be provided to the Winterville EMS in the amount of $20,000.  The 
funds will be used to cover a portion of the cost to purchase new power stretchers. 

The second item covers additional funds needed for retiree insurance in the amount of $14,000.  This is due to 
the fact that we had an employee retire after the budget was written.  This increase will be offset by savings in the 
department for which  it was originally budgeted. 

The third item covers the cost of the third fountain for the pond at the recreation park.  This was approved by 
council at a previous meeting in the amount of $8,900. 

The fourth item addresses additional funding needed for the home housing program in the amount of $17,800. 

The fifth item addresses an opportunity to pay off a loan three years early.  The loan was for the Reedy Branch 
Rd water line, and will save the town $1,435 in interest exp.  The payoff expense will be $45,000. 

The sixth item address the need to correct an error made on the Water Fund salaries line item.  The fund will 
need an additional $15,000 to correct the allocation error. 

The last item address funds needed to correct customer bill preparation line item in the Water and Sewer funds.  
The amendment is $10,000 per fund. 

Budgetary Impact: The total budget amendment is $140,700. 

Recommendation:  Approve the Budget Amendment. 

5



BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 16-17-05

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the Town of Winterville, that the following amendment 
be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017:

SECTION 1. Revenues are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Fund Increase Decrease
Contribution from Fund Balance 10 3831 General 34,000$  
Contribution from Fund Balance 15 3831 Recreation 8,900$  
Contribution from Fund Balance 20 3831 Home Housing Program 17,800$  
Contribution from Fund Balance 61 3935 Water 60,050$  
Annual Debt Payment CC School 61 3925 Water 9,950$  
Contribution from Fund Balance 62 3935 sewer 10,000$  

Total 140,700$               -$  

SECTION 2. Appropriations are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Department Fund Increase Decrease
Contribution to Winterville EMS 1043433000 4230 Emergency Medical Serv General Fund 20,000$  
Retiree Insurance 1041412003 4127 Non-Departmental General Fund 14,000$  
Capital Outlay 1560601000 7150 Recreation 8,900$  
Contracted Services 2049451000 4233 Home Housing Program 17,800$  
Debt Service 6172721000 5132 Water 45,000$  
Salaries and Wages 6172721000 4120 Water 15,000$  
Customer Bill Prepreation 6172721000 4301 Water 10,000$  
Customer Bill Prepreation 6273732020 4301 Sewer 10,000$  

140,700$               -$  
Total

Adopted the 10th day of April 2017.

Mayor

Acting Town Clerk 

6



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: April 10, 2017 
Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Release and Refund of Taxes. 

Action Requested:  Approve the release and refund of the taxes. 

Attachments: Listing of owners due release and refunds. 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 4/3/2017 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC  FD  TM  4/6/2017  Final  4/6/2017 

Supporting Documentation 
In general, tax refunds do not have a budgetary impact on the Town due to the fact that payments have been 
received twice for the same property.  The total refunds are in the amount of $36,423.84 and the total amount of 
releases are $3,318.50 

The Town Council has approved a resolution authorizing the Finance Officer to be able to approve the request 
for releases and refunds in amounts less than $100.00 dollars. 

Please see the attached information as submitted by the Tax collector. 

Budgetary Impact: None as we will not amend the budget due to this small amount of releases. 

Recommendation:  Approve the release and refunds 

7



Town of Winterville
Tax Refunds and Releases

3/31/2017
Real Property Tax Refunds
Name Year Parcel Date Amount Reason
Nolan Commercial Contractors Inc. 2016 80861 8/10/2016 $122.02 OVER PAYMENT ON TAXES FROM CLOSING.
Conger, Michael H. 2016 58797 8/31/2016 $98.54 OVER PAYMENT ON TAXES FROM CLOSING.
Waller, Tony Jr Heirs 2016 23803 11/23/2016 $237.71 TAX RELEASE PER PITT COUNTY THIS WAS BILLED TWICE.
WILLIAMS, JERRY E 2016 80601 8/26/2016 $2.61 OVER PAYMENT OF TAXES. 
PIPPEN, LARRY 2016 66637 12/8/2016 $857.51 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
SKINNER, STEVEN 2016 67324 8/26/2016 $2.09 OVER PAYMENT ON TAXES
DUPREE II, JOSEPH B 2016 43896 8/26/2016 $9.00 OVER PAYMENT ON TAXES
PAKOWSKI, LAWRENCE P JR 2016 28688 11/16/2016 $231.84 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
FAGUNDUS, BRYAN 2016 65651 12/8/2016 $1,572.08 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
HAZELTON, JEFFREY CLARK 2016 60668 12/8/2016 $1,162.34 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
EVERETT,ASHLEY N 2016 64351 12/8/2016 $749.17 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
ATWELL, THOMAS LOUIS 2016 67299 12/8/2016 $1,463.54 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MCPHAIL, JAIMISSION 2016 73153 12/8/2016 $1,106.18 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
PIERSON, CORY 2016 82330 12/8/2016 $655.92 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MOODY, BRAD STEVEN 2016 46128 12/8/2016 $511.46 OVER PAYMENT FOR TAXES.
LUCAS, BRADLEY 2016 18161 12/9/2016 $325.98 OVER PAYMENT FOR TAXES.
EDMONDSON, DON H 2016 61607 12/9/2016 $495.11 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
EDMONDSON, DON H 2016 62714 12/9/2016 $534.98 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MILLS, SAMMY 2016 79211 12/9/2016 $943.74 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
LEE INVESTMENT 2016 27191 12/9/2016 $508.27 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
FIRST CITIZENS 2016 48823 12/9/2016 $521.23 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
BOGGS, MATTHEW D 2016 54057 12/9/2016 $902.28 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
BYRNE, ANGELA 2016 54085 12/9/2016 $630.85 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
CLEMONS, RODNEY D 2016 68624 12/9/2016 $819.87 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
YBARRA, ISAIAH D 2016 80138 12/9/2016 $771.43 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
HAL, TOMMY N 2016 79574 12/9/2016 $1,048.86 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
PAYNE, ALAN NORMAN 2016 68631 12/9/2016 $972.99 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
RYALS, TERRY W 2016 68480 12/9/2016 $1,424.27 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
KELLY, M,ICHAEL H 2016 62474 12/9/2016 $703.15 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
SPRUILL II, SHEPHARD L 2016 57056 12/9/2016 $811.63 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
LAKE, JAMES BRYAN 2016 62487 12/9/2016 $749.69 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
RICKS, MONICA 2016 79205 12/9/2016 $1,055.17 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
PASSWATER, MATTHEW 2016 74305 12/9/2016 $901.23 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
GODLEY, JUSTIN B 2016 61293 12/13/2016 $735.43 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
BARFIELD, THERESA ANN 2016 62862 12/13/2016 $1,080.38 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
PARKER, CARLTON 2016 46530 12/9/2016 $1,156.18 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MCDONALD, LINDA C 2016 30558 12/22/2016 $213.75 OVER PAYMENT FOR TAXES.
COOPER ISLAND DEVELOPMENT LLC 2016 76198 1/2/2017 $160.31 OVER PAYMENT FOR TAXES.
BILL CLARK HOMES OF GREENVILLE 2016 80601 1/20/2017 $849.21 OVER PAYMENT FOR TAXES.
WILIAMS, EDWIN JERRY 2016 80601 1/20/2017 $801.04 OVER PAYMENT FOR TAXES.
BENITEZ, ARTHUR 2016 24678 12/30/2016 $972.39 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
FULLER, JASMINE 2016 80861 12/30/2016 $1,053.80 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
PERK, MELISSA 2016 79197 1/31/2017 $1,378.64 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
SPEAKMAN BANKS, DAISYE R 2016 63237 12/30/2016 $786.47 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MITCELL, JEFFREY 2016 66641 12/30/2016 $777.46 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
SAWYER, RODNEY 2016 67506 12/30/2016 $806.90 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
PORTER'S CROSSING RESIDENTAL LLC 2016 56848 12/29/2016 $45.17 OVER PAYMENT FOR TAXES.
DOLESE, SARAH 2016 64627 2/15/2017 $11.55 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
EDWARDS, JAMES 2016 19416 2/15/2017 $43.01 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
COCHRAN, WILLIAM 2016 57074 2/15/2017 $12.66 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
BOWLING, JOHN 2016 4262 2/15/2017 $1.83 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
BRILEY, WALER 2016 12947 2/15/2017 $102.69 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
BROWN, TEESA 2016 61287 2/15/2017 $83.87 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
WILLIAMS, BEN 2016 62880 2/15/2017 $17.56 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
WATSON, KATHRYN 2016 15999 2/16/2017 $100.10 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
WALLACE, TODD 2016 69571 2/16/2017 $43.10 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
VERZIER, HAROLD W 2016 56056 2/16/2017 $43.87 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
TRIPP, ROY 2016 68485 2/16/2017 $77.27 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY

8



TAYLOR, BRIAN 2016 80130 2/16/2017 $86.33 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
STANCIL, RICKY 2016 7364 2/16/2017 $80.47 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
SMITH, KAREN 2016 68593 2/16/2017 $41.82 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
SIMMS, EDWARD 2016 36128 2/16/2017 $3.36 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
GOLDBERG, LEE 2016 46117 2/16/2017 $42.99 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
ROBERSON, BRAD 2016 54617 2/16/2017 $52.91 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
PRAYER, WILLIAM 2016 35340 2/16/2017 $10.76 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
OUTTERBRIDGE, ION V 2016 46507 2/16/2017 $8.97 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
NORVILLE, GRAY 2016 66786 2/16/2017 $27.14 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MOYE, JOHN 2016 68141 2/16/2017 $36.55 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MOSLEY, JARED 2016 67560 2/16/2017 $56.15 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MONK, MAURICO 2016 46112 2/16/2017 $65.46 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MCLAWHORN, MATTHEW F 2016 74298 2/16/2017 $50.99 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MCDONALD, KEVIN 2016 68582 2/16/2017 $41.00 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MCDONALD, KEVIN 2016 68579 2/16/2017 $42.43 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
MAY, STEPHANIE 2016 56048 2/16/2017 $36.35 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
JOHNSON, VICTOR 2016 56038 2/16/2017 $46.85 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
HARPER, VELMA 2016 58299 2/16/2017 $8.22 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
GRAHAM, CALEST 2016 10984 2/16/2017 $36.08 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
GALLAGHER, KELLY 2016 5400 2/16/2017 $41.69 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
FROELICH, DEAN M 2016 31967 2/16/2017 $51.14 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
EDWARDS, MARCI 2016 69589 2/16/2017 $12.72 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY
RUSSELL, ROCKY E. 2016 68487 2/16/2017 $8.89 OVER PAYMENT FOR TAXES.
BRINKLEY, JASON 2016 70041 3/14/2017 $78.76 OVER PAYMENT BY MORTGAGE COMPANY

$35,225.41

Personal Property Refunds
Name Year Account Date Refund Reason
BOWEN, JAMES 2016 1019295 11/2/2016 5.96 PROPERTY RELEASED PER COUNTY ISSUED REFUND

FEDEX FREIGHT INC 2016 885588 3/14/2017 1192.47
PENALTY WAS CHARGED IN ERROR CUST PAID REFUNDING 
PENALTY

1198.43

Real Property Releases
Name Year Parcel Date Released Reason

Waller, Tony Jr Heirs 2016 23803 11/23/2016 115.08
Per Pitt Co. 1988 Oakwood Home was billed on two bills parcel 
23803 and abstrat 377897

McDonald, Linda C. 2016 30558 12/22/2016 213.75 Approved for OAE
Badcock Center Owners Assocication 2016 81958 12/19/2016 6.79 Exemption Approved by the Pitt County Board
Clearly Development Inc. 2016 82581 12/22/2016 1007.22 Released for 6 month prorate of tax annexation

Waller, Tony Jr Heirs 2015 23803 11/23/2016 113.58
Per Pitt Co. 1988 Oakwood Home was billed on two bills parcel 
23803 and abstrat 377897

Waller, Tony Jr Heirs 2014 23803 11/23/2016 113.58
Per Pitt Co. 1988 Oakwood Home was billed on two bills parcel 
23803 and abstrat 377898

Waller, Tony Jr Heirs 2013 23803 11/23/2016 113.58
Per Pitt Co. 1988 Oakwood Home was billed on two bills parcel 
23803 and abstrat 377899

Waller, Tony Jr Heirs 2012 23803 11/23/2016 113.58
Per Pitt Co. 1988 Oakwood Home was billed on two bills parcel 
23803 and abstrat 377900

$1,797.16

Personal Property Releases
Name Year Account Date Released Reason
CRAWFORD, VICKIE SHEPPARD 2016 000001054556 8/10/2016 $34.72 Property not located in Winterville.
SECURITY FINANCE OF LINCOLNTON 2016 000000230939 9/28/2016 $92.37 Asset Listed on Mariner Finance abstract for 2016
LINTON, NORMAN ANDREW 2016 000001052027 9/28/2016 $4.69 2004 FLAT TRAILER SOLD 2015
WRIGHT, PATRICIA 2016 000001052588 9/29/2016 $18.14 Property not located in Winterville.
SOUND ADVICE OF EASTERN NC 2016 000000250928 9/29/2016 $43.27 Property not located in Winterville.
BOWENS, JAMES 2016 000001019295 11/2/2016 $5.96 Property not located in Winterville.
COX, JESSE CALEV 2016 000000051919 2/22/2017 $15.58 Property not located in Winterville.
STARCHER, JASON ELLIOT 2016 000001056041 3/6/2017 $69.59 Property not located in Winterville.
FEDEX 2016 000000885588 3/14/2017 $1,192.47 System billed 10% penalty in error.  Released
CELLOCO PARNTERSHIP DBA 2016 000000222354 3/6/2017 $44.55 System billed 10% penalty in error.  Released

$1,521.34

Total Refunds 82 $36,423.84
Total Releases 18 $3,318.50

9



The Release (G.S. 105-381 or 382), Corrections (G.S. 105-325), or Refunds (G.S. 105-381 or 382)
of tax bills outlined above are approved by The Town of Winterville Council.

_______________________________ _______________________________
Douglas Jackson, Mayor Date Approved

10



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: April 10, 2017 
Presenter: Ryan Willhite, Chief of Police 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject:  Final approval amending Chapter 75, Section I: Parking Prohibited, adding the south side of Cooper 
Street.   

Action Requested:  Approval of Ordinance amendment.  

Attachments: Map and diagram of Cooper Street at Mill Street; Copy of proposed ordinance change. 

Prepared By: Ryan C. Willhite, Chief of Police Date: 3/30/2017 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC  FD  TM 4/6/2017  Final  4/6/2017 

Supporting Documentation 
The Town Council desired to make a portion of Cooper Street a NO PARKING ZONE at a previous regular 
meeting on Feb. 13th, 2017.   

As requested, staff has prepared and outlined a map and ordinance amendment to Chapter 75, Section I: 
Prohibited Parking to reflect these changes.   

The NO PARKING ZONE is specific to hours and days of the week, (7am-5pm) Monday-Friday only and will 
start on the south side of Cooper Street at the intersection of Cooper and Mill west 75 feet with a 50 foot no 
restriction parking area and another 75 ft. section west ending at the loading gate for Winterville Machine 
works.   

Budgetary Impact:  Cost of signage and painting of curb. 

Recommendation:  Approval of Ordinance amendment. 

11



12



bcdpf bcdpf bcdpf bcdpf

MI
LL

CR
OS

S

COOPER

COOPER

bcdpf No Parking Sign
No Parking

TOWN OF WINTERVILLE
Cooper Street "No Parking Zone"

50 0 5025 Feet .13



17-O-004

AMMENDMENT TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
OF THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 
TRAFFIC CODE, CHAPTER 75: PARKING SCHEDULES 

SCHEDULE I: PARKING PROHIBITED 
TO PROHIBIT PARKING ON A PORTION OF COOPER STREET 

WHEREAS, the Winterville Town Council desires to designate a NO PARKING 
ZONE on the south side of Cooper Street; and  

WHEREAS, the Winterville Town Council has the authority to herby establish a NO 
PARKING ZONE on the south side of Cooper Street; and  

WHEREAS, the No Parking Zone on the south side of Cooper Street shall be effective 
when appropriate signs are erected on said street and markings are complete upon the part of the 
street affected; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Winterville, NC that: Schedule I: Parking Prohibited of Chapter 75 of the Town of Winterville 
Code of Ordinances is hereby amended by adding the following NO PARKING ZONE to the 
parking schedule: 

South side of Cooper Street beginning at the intersection of Mill Street, west approximately 75 
feet toward Cross Street with a 50 foot break, then an additional 75 feet.  The NO PARKING 
ZONE is specific to hours and days of the week only (7am-5pm, Monday-Friday).   

This addition to the ordinance was adopted by the Town Council at their April 10, 2017 Regular 
Meeting.  Therefore, the enforcement of this ordinance shall be effective upon erection of 
appropriate signage and placement of curb markings upon the south side of Cooper Street.   

Adopted this 10th day of April, 2017. 

___________________________________ 
Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Amy  P. Barrow, Acting Town Clerk  

14



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: April 10, 2017 
Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Amendment to Code of Ordinances - Chapter 90: Abandoned, Nuisance and Junked Motor Vehicles. 

Action Requested: Approval of Ordinance Amendment. 

Attachments: Copy of DRAFT Ordinance Amendment. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 4/6/2017 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC  FD  TM  4/6/2017  Final  4/6/2017 

Supporting Documentation 
In reviewing the Ordinance Amendment pertaining to “Junked Vehicles” approved by the Council in September, 
2014, Staff determined that the executed Ordinance amendment; the ordinance language as it is stated on 
American Legal (web version of the Town Code of Ordinances and the version of the amendment presented by 
Chief Willhite in 2014 all differed slightly. Staff has made minor correction and asks that Council approve the 
corrected Ordinance amendment as presented in the Agenda Packet. 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation:  Approval of Ordinance Amendment. 

15



AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 90 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES 

FOR THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Winterville, North Carolina that Title IX, 
Chapter 90 of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Winterville is hereby amended as follows: 

§90.01. DEFINITIONS.

JUNKED MOTOR VEHICLE. A motor vehicle that does not display a current license plate lawfully upon 
that vehicle and that: 

(1) Is partially dismantled or wrecked; and/or
(2) Cannot be self-propelled or moved in the manner in which it was originally intended to be

moved; and/or 
(3) Is more than five (5) years old and appears to be worth less than five hundred dollars ($500).

The remainder of the definitions in §90.01 are not amended pursuant to this Ordinance. 

This ordinance is to take effect immediately upon adoption. 

_______________________________________ 
Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________ 
Amy Parker Barrow, Acting Town Clerk 

16

17-O-00



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: April 10, 2017 
Presenter: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & 
Recreation 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Re-appointments to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. 

Action Requested: Appoint Recreation Advisory Board members to additional term.  

Attachments: N/A. 

Prepared By: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & Recreation Date: 4/3/2017 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC        FD        TM  4/6/2017  Final  4/6/2017 

Supporting Documentation 
The Recreation Advisory Board (RAB) has five (5) members whose term expiration is June 30, 2017 and have 
requested to be appointed to an additional term. Following is list of said members and their membership type: 
Michelle Joyner (Resident), John Relford (Resident), Johnny Fleming (Resident), Kyle Llewellyn (Resident), 
and Victoria Hawkins (Alternate). 

Staff recommends that all current members, as listed above, be appointed to an additional two (2) year term on 
the Recreation Advisory Board. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A. 

Recommendation:  Appoint Recreation Advisory Board members to additional term. 

 

17



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: April 10, 2017 
Presenter: Stephen, Economic Development 
Planner 

 

Item Section:  Old Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Appointment of New P&Z Member.  

Action Requested: Consider Appointment of Veronica S. Grice.  

Attachments: Veronica S. Grice Application.   

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Economic Development Planner Date: 3/29/2017 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC         FD        TM  4/6/2016  Final  4/6/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Veronica S. Grice applied for the Planning and Zoning Board as a regular and City Limits Member. We currently 
have one regular member and one alternative member position open.  If appointed, her term will begin 
immediately and expire 06/30/2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A.  

Recommendation:  Appoint Veronica S. Grice to the P&Z Board.  

 

18



TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 
 

Request for Appointment to Boards, Commissions and Committees of the Town of Winterville 
 

Please indicate which board you are interested in serving on.  If you are interested in more than 
one board, please list them by preference by using numbers (1, 2, 3, etc.) 
 
__2__ Board of Adjustment __1__ Planning and Zoning Board 
 
_____ Recreation and Parks Advisory Board _____ Tree Board 
 
__3__ Mid-East Commission _____ Stormwater Advisory Committee 
 
  
 
Name: Veronica S. Grice _____________________Home Phone Number: 252-902-4009 ______ 

Address: 339 Johnson Lane Winterville NC ______Business Phone Number: 252-752-1898 ___ 

Employed By: Koinonia Christian Center Church __ Occupation: Business Manager __________ 

Name of High School Attended: J.H. Rose High School _________________________________ 

College or University Attended: East Carolina University ________________________________ 

How long have you been a resident of Winterville? 14 years _____ 

Have you served on a board/commission of the town?  (x) Yes   (   ) No 

If yes, please indicate which one(s): Parks and Recreation _______________________________ 

Current membership in organization and offices held: None ______________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Past membership in organizations and offices held: None ________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

State why you feel you would be an asset to this board/commission. I am interested in serving my 

community and thought volunteering for one of the town boards would be a great way to start. __ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature: _____________________________________________ Date: 02/10/2017 _______ 

Please Return To: Town of Winterville Town Clerk’s Office P.O. Box 1459 Winterville, NC 28590 
 
This information requested below is optional. 

Ethnic Group: Sex: ___x___ Female ______ Male 
____x____ African American 
________ American Indian U.S. Citizenship:  ___x___ Yes ______ No 
________ Asian or Pacific Islander 
________ Caucasian Birth Date: April 17, 1971 __________________  
________ Hispanic 

19



 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: April 10, 2017 
Presenter: Stephen, Economic Development 
Planner 

 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Petition requesting annexation of the Copper Creek Section 2 and adopt a resolution directing the 
Town Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of the petition. 

Action Requested: Receive Petition and Direct the Town Clerk to investigate sufficiency of the petition.  

Attachments: Map and Petition.  

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Economic Development Planner Date: 3/27/2017 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC         FD        TM  4/6/2017  Final  4/6/2017 

Supporting Documentation 
The Town has received a petition requesting annexation of Copper Creek Subdivision Section 2.  The subject 
property is located on the west side of Reedy Branch Road (see attached map).  After the Town Clerk if directed 
to investigate sufficiency, the Town Council will schedule a public hearing at our next meeting, if the property is 
sufficient.  

     Copper Creek Section 2: 

     Parcel number: 20394 

     Zoning: R-12.5 

     Size: 18.09 Acres.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgetary Impact:  Annexation will increase Tax Base. 

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution Directing the Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Petition. 

 

20



21



22



23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edwin Jerry Williams

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 3047, P. 461

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 79, P. 186

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT E. BRILEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 420; PG 419

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #02386

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
490.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 72°09'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 81°23'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°33'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOEY STRICKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNY C. STRICKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 819; PG 248

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #5887

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANSTON FARMS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 1845, P. 462

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #16289

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHYLLIS M. CARRAWAY, ET-AL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 1653; PG 383

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #16289

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER CREEK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W  32' B/B  PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE GEM CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' PUBLIC R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOPHIA YARBOROUGH MCLAWHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 2861, P. 718

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 74, P. 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #80600

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 62, P. 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA RIDGE, PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN DESIGN BUILD OF NC, LLC DB 3373, PG 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINCENT M. ROWE CATHERINE A. ROWE DB 2196, PG 821

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM LEIGH ATHERTON DB 2947, PG 816

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER CREEK SUBDIVISION, SECTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW TOWN LIMIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW TOWN LIMIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWN LIMIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWN LIMIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW TOWN LIMIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWN LIMIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOWN LIMIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL #82196

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70°53'45"E 61.85'-TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
490.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 72°09'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 81°23'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°33'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF THE COASTAL CAROLINA SURVEYING, PLLC, ANY USE, REUSE, REPRODUCTION, DISPLAY OR SALE OF THIS DRAWING WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE COASTAL CAROLINA SURVEYING, PLLC IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Graphic Scale: 1"= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND MEASUREMENTS IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DECIMALS THEREOF UNLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCS Project No. 2010015

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pitt County                     North Carolina

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 3/7/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved by: KLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by: KLB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by: CPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO Box 2768 . Winterville, NC  28590

AutoCAD SHX Text
KLB (252) 702-1427, FAX (252) 321-8621

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNEXATION MAP FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coastal Carolina Surveyors, PLLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
kenbiggs1@yahoo.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-0790

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: NN............NEW NAIL EIP............EXISTING IRON PIPE IPS............IRON PIPE SET NTS...........NOT TO SCALE   .............NO POINT SET TL............. TOTAL DISTANCE TOTAL DISTANCE ECM.......... EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT EPK.......... EXISTING PK NAIL EXISTING PK NAIL NMS..........MAG NAIL SET EIS............EXISTING STAKE CLD...........CENTERLINE DITCH          NOT TO SCALE R/W..........RIGHT OF WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOURCE OF TITLE: DB 2315, P. 33 DB S-25, P. 535 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winterville Township              

AutoCAD SHX Text
March 7, 2017            

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. MILLS ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: PROPERTY SURVEYED IS PARCEL NUMBER 20394, OWNED BY JERRY EDWIN WILLIAMS, CONTAINING 18.09.  ACREAGE CALCULATED BY THE COORDINATE METHOD. NO TITLE OPINION OR TITLE COMMITMENT WAS PROVIDED BY THE OWNER AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY. THIS PROPERTY LOCATED IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD AREA. ALL DISTANCES ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCE, NO GRID FACTOR APPLIED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 2. 3. 4. 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATIONS: STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA                                     PITT COUNTY I,  KENNENTH L. BIGGS, SR.  , CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION: (DEED DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN BOOK 3047 PAGE 461 );  THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT 3047 PAGE 461 );  THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT  PAGE 461 );  THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT 461 );  THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT  );  THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE CLEARLY INDICATED AS DRAWN FROM INFORMATION FOUND IN BOOK 20 PAGE 31 ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED IS 1:10,000+; THAT  PAGE 31 ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED IS 1:10,000+; THAT 31 ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED IS 1:10,000+; THAT  ; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED IS 1:10,000+; THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 47-30 AS AMENDED.   WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMBER AND SEAL THIS 7th DAY OF 7th DAY OF  DAY OF MARCH, A.D., 2017.                , A.D., 2017.                2017.                .                SEAL OR STAMP                                             KENNENTH L. BIGGS, SR., L-3110

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,  KENNENTH L. BIGGS, SR., PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. L-3110, CERTIFY TO ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING AS INDICATED THUS   OR   . THAT THIS PLAT IS OF A SURVEY THAT CREATES A SUBDIVISION OF LAND WITHIN THE AREA OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY THAT HAS AN ORDINANCE THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND; THAT THIS PLAT IS OF A SURVEY THAT IS LOCATED IN SUCH PORTION OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY THAT IS UNREGULATED AS TO AN ORDINACE THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND; ANY OF THE FOLLOWING: 1) THAT THE SURVEY IS OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES            NOT CREATE A NEW STREET OR CHANGE AN EXISTING STREET; 2) THAT THE SURVEY IS OF AN EXISTING BUILDING OR OTHER STRUCTURE, OR NATURAL FESTURE, SUCH AS A WATERCOURSE; OR 3) THAT THE SURVEY IS A CONTROL SURVEY. THAT THIS PLAT IS OF A SURVEY OF ANOTHER CATEGORY, SUCH AS THE RECOMBINATION OF EXISTING PARCELS, A COURT-ORDERED SURVEY OR OTHER EXCEPTION TO THE DIFINATION OF SUBDIVISION; THAT THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO THIS SURVEYOR IS SUCH THAT I AM UNABLE TO MAKE A DETERMINATION TO THE BEST OF MY PROFESSIONAL ABILITY AS TO PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN (A) THROUGH (D) ABOVE.                                                          3/7/2017               SURVEYOR                                     DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA COUNTY OF PITT I, ____________________, REVIEW OFFICER OF PITT COUNTY, CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED MEETS ALL THE STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING. ________________________________ REVIEW OFFICER DATE:____________

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA.......18.09 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC HWY 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
REEDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO GREENVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83/86

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBINED SCALE FACTOR = 0.9998837

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF WINTERVILLE, NC SUBDIVISION CERTIFICATION: EXEMPT PURSUANT TO SECTION 154.05 OF THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE. ________________________________ TOWN PLANNER DATE:____________

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER CREEK SUBDIVISION, SECTION 2


	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Budget Amendment 2016-2017-05.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  4/6/2017
	 Final  4/6/2017
	Supporting Documentation

	ADP1A00.tmp
	Amendment

	ADPBD52.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Release and Refund of Taxes.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  4/6/2017
	 Final  4/6/2017
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP2B33.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP64CB.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM 4/6/2017 
	 Final  4/6/2017
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPF6E2.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Re-appointments to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  4/6/2017
	 Final  4/6/2017
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP5B70.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Appointment of New P&Z Member. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM  4/6/2016
	 Final  4/6/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP1AEC.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Petition requesting annexation of the Copper Creek Section 2 and adopt a resolution directing the Town Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of the petition.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM  4/6/2017
	 Final  4/6/2017
	Supporting Documentation


	CopperCreekPhase2Annex.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	ANNEX


	ADP1D6D.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: January 23, 2017 Vision Setting Meeting Minutes.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  4/6/2017
	 Final  4/6/2017
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP75FA.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: February 13, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  4/6/2017
	 Final  4/6/2017
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP172B.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Amendment to Code of Ordinances - Chapter 90: Abandoned, Nuisance and Junked Motor Vehicles.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC      
	 FD      

	 TM  4/6/2017
	 Final  4/6/2017
	Supporting Documentation





